
Agenda Report 

TO: CITY COUNCIL DATE: September 13,2010 

FROM: PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF THE AMENDED BYLAWS OF THE PASADENA 
CENTER OPERATING COMPANY 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council approve the amended Bylaws of the Pasadena Center 
Operating Company so that the Bylaws conform with the recent amendment to the Pasadena 
Municipal Code to add a representative from the Tournament of Roses Association to the 
Pasadena Center Operating Company. 

BACKGROUND: 

The City Council recently amended the Pasadena Municipal Code to add a representative from 
the Tournament of Roses Association to the Pasadena Center Operating Company. It is 
anticipated that having a representative from the Tournament of Roses Association on the 
Pasadena Center Operating Company will enhance communication between the two 
organizations to the mutual benefit of both organizations. The amended Bylaws have been 
approved by the Pasadena Center Operating Company. 
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FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact to City or the Pasadena Center Operating Company. 

Respectfully submitted, 

ichael Ross 
Chief Executive Officer 

Prepared by: 

Ann Sherwood Rider 
Assistant City Attorney 

Concur: 
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